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(OGC) (INT)
From: | loGe) (FBI) b6
Sent:  Monday, November 14, 2005 7:26 AM bj C
To: | [FeI) ?%E
Subject: RE: NSLs D /B
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
thanks for the info.
-----Qriginal Message----- e
From; FBI) o
Sent: 2005 3:36 PM piC
To i} (OGC) (FBI) b2
Subject: RE: NSLs DIE
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
I | b6
' L bic
b5

From

cod 1]
L |

GC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2005 12:22 PM

Lo

To: FBI_ALL CDCs

Cc: CiD.LQ.DI._Yﬂlﬂiﬂ.E..LQﬁi) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI)]
(FBI) OGC) (FBI)

[0GC) b7C

Subject: NSLs

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

Please help me again. We are getting pummeled with questions here in D.C., in light of a

newspaper article, as to the scope of NSLs, and people are bandying about this id
records of people who were in touch with people who were in touch with people. .
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| e zaveET QENeTaNy QIve, and am WondeTg T T appries 10 you a5 wen|

b5

6/21/2007

NSL VIO-23014
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

ENSITIVE BUT UNCLASéIFIED

NSL VIO-23015
6/21/2007






